

BUSINESS DIRECTORY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Arts, Entertainment, & Photography
Beauty, Spa, & Personal Services
Birth Services & Health Care Practitioners
Business & Financial Services
Childcare & Education Services
Cleaning, Contractor, & Residential Services
Counseling & Mental Health Services
Restaurants, Catering, Food, & Beverage
Retail & Styling Services
Transportation & Distribution
Yoga, Fitness, & Nutrition

Other Health, Wellness, & Supportive Services

ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT, & PHOTOGRAPHY

REVISION DANCE AND YOGA STUDIO **DANCE AND YOGA STUDIO**

OWNED BY MONICA HUGHEY (864)-729-2644

SOCIAL MEDIA: QREVISIONDANCEYOGA

EMAIL: MONICA@REVISIONDANCEYOGA.ORG

WEBSITE: REVISIONDANCEYOGA.ORG



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

29&II CO., LLC **WEDDING MANAGEMENT COMPANY**

OWNED BY YOTAWANA HENDERSON

(864) 399-2139

INSTAGRAM: @ 29ANDIICOLLC FACEBOOK: 29&IICO.

EMAIL: YOTAWANNA.HENDERSON@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.29ANDIIEVENTS.COM

8595 PELHAM ROAD STE 400 BOX 609, **GREENVILLE, SC 29615**



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

SPARKLE CITY BALLOON BOUTIQUE BALLOON DECORATING & DELIVERY SERVICE

OWNED BY KAY BISHOP

(864)-670-5450

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: QSPARKLECITYBALLOONBOUTIOUESC

EMAIL: KAY@SPARKLECITYBALLOONS.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.SPARKLECITYBALLOONS.COM

WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

SUTTON GLORY MINISTRIES & PRODUCTIONS **CONTEMPORARY, GOD-CENTERED PLAYS**

OWNED BY JACQUELINE SUTTON BALL

(229) 321-0332

FACEBOOK: QJACQUELINE SUTTON-BALL

EMAIL: JACQSUTTON3@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: SUTTONGLORYMINISTRIES.COM





ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT, & PHOTOGRAPHY

JATOYA LANISHA PHOTOGRAPHY **BRANDING PHOTOGRAPHY**

OWNED BY JATOYA RECTOR

(864)-516-0890

INSTAGRAM: INSTAGRAM @THEIMAGEQUEEN

EMAIL: JATOYALANISHAIMAGES@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: JATOYALANISHAPHOTOGRAPHY.COM



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

ONE UNION STUDIOS PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIO FOR RENT

OWNED BY LATOYA DIXON SMITH

(864) 881-1198

INSTAGRAM: @ONEUNIONSTUDIOS FACEBOOK: ONE UNION STUDIOS

EMAIL: HELLO@ONEUNIONSTUDIOS.COM

104A NORTH MAIN STREET FOUNTAIN INN, SC 29644



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

SELFIE ME PLEASE

PHOTOGRAPHY STUDIO & SELFIE MUSEUM

OWNED BY KENYA WHITE

(8640-203-2498

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: @SELFIEMEPLEASELLC SELFIE ME PLEASE: A SELFIE MUSEUM EMAIL: INFO@SELFIEMEPLEASE.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.SELFIEMEPLEASE.COM

7486 AUGUSTA RD STE B PIEDMONT SC 29673



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

CREATED 4 A PURPOSE EVENTS CUSTOMIZED DESIGNS AND EVENT PLANNING

OWNED BY THEA PEARSON-COHENS

(864) 660-2078

INSTAGRAM: @CREATED4APURPOSEEVENTS

EMAIL: THEA@C4APEVENTDESIGNS.COM

IIO E BUTLER RD MAULDIN SC 29662



ARTS, ENTERTAINMENT, & PHOTOGRAPHY

EXOUISITE ENTERPRISES INC.

CREATIVE AGENCY OFFERING BRANDING AND MARKETING SERVICES TO SMALL BUSINESSES

OWNED BY KIMBERLY BOWMAN

(843)-945-3562

SOCIAL MEDIA: QEXQUISITEENTERPRISES

EMAIL: CONNECT@EXQUISITEENTERPRISESINC.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.EXQUISITEENTERPRISESINC.COM



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

OWNED BY APRIL J. ARMSTRONG

(864)-660-3226

SOCIAL MEDIA: ARMSTRONG INTERNATIONAL MEDIA

EMAIL: AIMINCORPORATED21@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.THEAIMNETWORK.COM





BEAUTY, SPA, & PERSONAL SERVICES

EIGHT64 ELITE TEETH WHITENING COSMETIC TEETH WHITENING

OWNED BY WYLANDA CLARK

(864)-518-7350

INSTAGRAM: QEIGHT64ELITETEETHWHITENING_LLC

EMAIL: WYLANDAC@YAHOO.COM

WEBSITE: EIGHT64ELITETEETHWHITENING.AS.ME/



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

ESSIE YVONNE, TIMELESS BEAUTY MAKEUP ARTIST

OWNED BY ESSIE YVONNE TAYLOR

(864) 256-7676

INSTAGRAM: QESSIE_YVONNE FACEBOOK: QESSIEYVONNEMUA

EMAIL: INFO@ESSIEYVONNE.COM

WEBSITE: ESSIEYVONNE.COM

II2 ROUNDTREE DRIVE SIMPSONVILLE, SC



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

HAIR BY DEVIN SHANICE HAIR SALON

OWNED BY DEVIN CHERRY

(803) 221-0156

FACEBOOK: HAIR BY DEVIN SHANICE

EMAIL: INFO@HAIRBYDEVINSHANICE.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.HAIRBYDEVINSHANICE.COM

206 A NEW NEELY FERRY ROAD MAULDIN SC 29662



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

THE LINDSAY EXPERIENCE TEETH WHITENING SERVICES

OWNED BY PORTIA LINDSAY (864) 380-2051

INSTAGRAM: @THELINDSAYEXPERIENCE FACEBOOK: THE LINDSAY EXPERIENCE

EMAIL: PORTIA@THELINDSAYEXPERIENCE.COM

WEBSITE: THELINDSAYEXPERIENCE.COM

4 SEVIER STREET SUITE D GREENVILLE SC 29605





BEAUTY, SPA, & PERSONAL SERVICES

MISTER'S SPA FOR GENTLEMEN EXCLUSIVE MALE ONLY SPA

OWNED BY SHANA SOBERANIS

(704) 942-5608

INSTAGRAM: QNAILCAREATTHECAVE TIKTOK: QNAILCAREATTHECAVE

EMAIL: NAILCAREATTHECAVE@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: NAILCAREATTHECAVE.COM

2099 S PINE STREET STE I SPARTANBURG, SC 29302



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED, HISPANIC/LATINX-OWNED

MINNIE ROBINSON, LE LASHES-BROWS-BRAZILIANS BEAUTY LOUNGE

OWNED BY MINNIE ROBINSON

(864)-735-8032

SOCIAL MEDIA: @MINNIEROBINSONLE

EMAIL: MINNIEROBINSONLOUNGE@HOTMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.MINNIEROBINSONLE.COM

211 EAST BUTLER ROAD, MAULDIN, SC 29662 UNIT B-2



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

DRENCHED IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS MEDICAL SPA

OWNED BY NATALE BURTON

(864)-293-0510

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: QDRENCHEDWELLNESS

EMAIL: INFO@DRENCHEDIVHYDRATION.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.DRENCHEDIVHYDRATION.COM

1607 LAURENS ROAD STE 123 GREENVILLE SC 29607



WOMAN-OWNED, AMERICAN INDIAN
/ ALASKAN NATIVE-OWNED

HEALING HEAD TO TOE LLC BEAUTY AND HEALTH SPA

OWNED BY JESSICA FARMER

(864) 494-8032

INSTAGRAM: QHEALINGHEADTOTOE FACEBOOK: HEALING HEAD TO TOE

EMAIL: JESS@HHTOTOE.COM

WEBSITE: HHTOTOE.COM

1855 EAST MAIN STREET SUITE SRO3 SPARTANBURG SC 29307





BIRTH SERVICES & HEALTH CARE PRACTITIONERS

DEDICATED THERAPY PHYSICAL THERAPY AND WELLNESS OWNED BY SHANNON COBB

(864) 506-4116

INSTAGRAM: @DEDICATEDTHERAPY

EMAIL: INFO@DEDICATEDTHERAPYSC.COM

WEBSITE: DEDICATEDYHERAPYSC.COM

1014 WADE HAMPTON SUITE 6. GREENVILLE SC. 29609



WOMAN-OWNED

MAMA T HERBS

HEALTH AND WELLNESS STUDIO: BIRTHING DOULA. WELLNESS COACHING. HERBALIST

OWNED BY TRELA BISHOP

(910)-286-4007

INSTAGRAM: QMAMAT.HERBS

EMAIL: MAMATHERBS@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: MAMATHERBS.COM

117 HAYWOOD RD. SUITE B ROOM I GREENVILLE. SC 29607



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED, VETERAN-OWNED

SUNFLOWER BIRTHS, LLC DOULA, CHILDBIRTH EDUCATION, ND CONSULTATIONS

OWNED BY LAKESHA QUARLES

(864) 517-9408

INSTAGRAM, TWITTER, & TIKTOK: SUNFLOWERDOULA_KESH

FACEBOOK: SUNFLOWER BIRTHS, LLC

EMAIL: SUNFLOWERBIRTHSLLC@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: SUNFLOWERBIRTHSLLC.COM

WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED, VETERAN-OWNED

AFTERBIRTH LLC

PEDIATRIC PRIMARY CARE AND EARLY POSTPARTUM SERVICES

OWNED BY KEISHA LOCKHART

(864)-385-1485

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: QAFTERBIRTH_ABBEVILLE & **AFTERBIRTH**

EMAIL: INFO@AFTERBIRTHHELP.COM

WEBSITE: AFTERBIRTHHELP.COM

107 COURT SQUARE, ABBEVILLE SC 29620



BUSINESS DIRECTORY

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

IN HER COURT LLC; IN YOUR COURT LLC

FINANCIAL CONSULTING FOR MAJOR LIFE TRANSITIONS, ESPECIALLY PRE/POST-DIVORCE

OWNED BY JENNIFER MANN, CDFA®, CFEI® (864) 492-1153

> INSTAGRAM: @IN_HER_COURT **FACEBOOK: INHERCOURTLLC**

EMAIL: HELLO@INHERCOURT.COM

WEBSITE: INHERCOURT.COM/

9 CALEDON CT SUITE B GREENVILLE SC 29615



WOMAN-OWNED

THE AGENCY UPSTATE, LLC **REAL ESTATE AGENCY**

OWNED BY TAMEKA THOMASON

(864) 238-0420

EMAIL: TAMEKA.THOMPSON@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: AGENCYUPSTATE.COM/



WOMAN-OWNED BLACK-OWNED **DISABLED-OWNED**

JOY REAL ESTATE REAL ESTATE AGENCY

OWNED BEJULIANA VALENCIA

(864) 631-8212

FACEBOOK: @JULIANAVALENCIAJOYREALATOR

EMAIL: JULIANAV@JOYREALESTATE.COM

309 E BUTLER ROAD MAULDIN, SC

WOMAN-OWNED, HISPANIC/LATINX-OWNED

AGAPE REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS LLC

REAL ESTATE AGENCY

OWNED BY ELIZABETH WILLINGHAM

(864) 281-9930

FACEBOOK: AGAPE REALTORS

EMAIL: EWILLINGHAM@AGAPERE.COM

WEBSITE: AGAPEREALTORS.COM

33 MARKET POINT DRIVE GREENVILLE SC LLC



BUSINESS DIRECTORY

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

MAXWELL TAX SERVICES TAX SERVICES PROFESSIONAL

OWNED BY VIRGINIA M MAXWELL

(901)-270-6576

EMAIL: JENNYII20I@OUTLOOK.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.VAMAXWELLTAXSERVICES.COM

IIO COPE CIR, COPE CIRCLE



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

TAX PRO ACCOUNTING TAX PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING

OWNED BY CARMEN VLAD

(864)-584-2761

FACEBOOK: TAXPROACCOUNTING.US

EMAIL: OFFICE@COMPETENTACCOUNTING.COM

WEBSITE: TAXPRO-ACCOUNTING.COM



WOMAN-OWNED

TMH PARA SUPPORT SERVICES, LLC LEGAL SUPPORT SERVICES

OWNED BY TAQUASIA HOLMES

(470)-5681108

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: @TMHPARASUPPORTSERVICES

EMAIL: ADMIN@TMHPARASUPPTSERVICES.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.TMHPARASUPPORTSERVICES.COM

BUSINESS ADDRESS

WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED, LOBTQIA+

ALWAYS GOOD SERVICES MOBILE NOTARY SERVICES & ADMINISTRATIVE VIRTUAL ASSISTANT SERVICES

OWNED BY ERIKA HAGOOD

(864)-326-5673

INSTAGRAM: QALWAYSGOODSERVICES

EMAIL: ALWAYSGOODSERVCS@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: LINKTR.EE/ALWAYSGOODSERVICES



BUSINESS & FINANCIAL SERVICES

BUSINESS DIRECTORY

0.000.00

0.00 0.00

"AAAH"MAZING EVENTS **EVENT PLANNING**

OWNED BY NICHOLE HENDERSON

(864) 371-0012

INSTAGRAM: QAAAHMAZINGEVENTS

EMAIL: NICHOLEHENDERSON458@GMAIL.COM



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

CREATED 4 A PURPOSE EVENTS **CUSTOMIZED DESIGNS AND EVENT PLANNING**

OWNED BY THEA PEARSON-COHENS

(864) 660-2078

INSTAGRAM: @CREATED4APURPOSEEVENTS

EMAIL: THEA@C4APEVENTDESIGNS.COM

IIO E BUTLER RD MAULDIN SC 29662



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

ALEX MOORE MARKETING MARKETING CONSULTING OWNED BY ALEX MOORE

(865) 386-0457

EMAIL: ALEXMOOREMARKETING@GMAIL.COM



WOMAN-OWNED

EXQUISITE ENTERPRISES INC.

CREATIVE AGENCY OFFERING BRANDING AND MARKETING SERVICES TO SMALL BUSINESSES

OWNED BY KIMBERLY BOWMAN

(843)-945-3562

SOCIAL MEDIA: QEXQUISITEENTERPRISES

EMAIL: CONNECT@EXQUISITEENTERPRISESINC.COM

WEBSITE: EXQUISITEENTERPRISESINC.COM



BUSINESS DIRECTORY

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

AMBER GUY AND ASSOCIATES ONLINE BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND VIRTUAL **ASSISTANCE AGENCY**

OWNED BY AMBER GUY

(864)-359-9498

SOCIAL MEDIA: QA.G. ASSOCIATES

EMAIL: INFO@AMBERGUY.NET

WEBSITE: WWW.AMBERGUY.NET

WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

LEGACIES AND CREDENTIALS LLC BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, BUSINESS PLAN WRITING & CONSULTING

OWNED BY JENNIFER COKER

(843)-506-6706

SOCIAL MEDIA: LEGACIES AND CREDENTIALS LLC

EMAIL: LEGACIESBYJENNIFER@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: LEGACIESCREDENTIALS.COM

3005 EAST EASTWAY DRIVE FLORENCE SC 29506



🚺 WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

TRIANGLE SAFETY CONSULTING LLC OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY CONSULTING

OWNED BY BRANDY BOSSLE

(443)-350-4379

INSTAGRAM, TWITTER, & FACEBOOK: @SAFETYBRAN & TRIANGLE SAFETY CONSULTING LLC

EMAIL: BRANDY@TRIANGLESAFETYLLC.COM

WEBSITE: TRIANGLESAFETYLLC.COM



HILLSTOCK & ASSOCIATES **CONSULTING SERVICES THAT HELPS** ORGANIZATIONS TRANSITION TO ONLINE SPACES

OWNED BY LAURIE HILLSTOCK

(864)-326-5162

LINKEDIN, TWITTER, & FACEBOOK: HILLSTOCK **ASSOCIATES**

EMAIL: INFO@HILLSTOCKASSOCIATES.COM

WEBSITE: HILLSTOCKASSOCIATES.COM





CHILDCARE & EDUCATION SERVICES

BUTLER COLLEGE COUNSELING

COLLEGE COUNSELING AND COACHING SERVICES FOR STUDENTS AND FAMILIES

OWNED BY EMILY BUTLER

(864) 320-2606

INSTAGRAM: @BUTLERCOLLEGECOUNSELING

EMAIL: EMILY@BUTLERCOLLEGECOUNSELING.COM

WEBSITE: BUTLERCOLLEGECOUNSELING.COM



WOMAN-OWNED

DRIVER ALERT TRAINING ACADEMY DRIVING SCHOOL

OWNED BY TINA DODD

(864) 297-7878

FACEBOOK: DRIVER ALERT TRAINING ACADEMY

EMAIL: TDODD@DRIVEALERTTRAINING.COM

WEBSITE: DRIVEALERTTRAININGACADEMY.COM

1325 MILLER ROAD, SUITE L, GREENVILLE, SC 29607



WOMAN-OWNED, VETERAN-OWNED

MOSAIC EDUCATIONAL AND ARTS PROGRAM **EDUCATION CENTER SERVING YOUTH & FAMILIES**

WHO SPEAK ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE OWNED BY LAURA ESTEP

(864) 688-9753

FACEBOOK: MOSAICEDUCATIONALARTS INSTAGRAM: MOSAICGREENVILLE

EMAIL: LESTEP@MOSAICGVL.ORG

WEBSITE: MOSAICGVL.ORG

7 SHANNON DRIVE GREENVILLE SC 29615



WOMAN-OWNED

COMMUNICATION COACHING CONSULTANTS, LLC.

SPEECH-LANGUAGE COACHING SERVICES FOR FAMILIES LOOKING TO SUPPORT LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT IN THEIR CHILDREN.

OWNED BY CAMERON MCCURTY

(315)-664-9332

INSTAGRAM: @CAMERONMCCURTYCCC

EMAIL: INFO@CAMERONMCCURTY.COM

WEBSITE: CAMERONMCCURTY.COM/





CHILDCARE & EDUCATION SERVICES

GROWING MINDS LEARNING CENTER LLC EARLY CARE AND EDUCATION

OWNED BY MIA GENTRY

(864)-327-9667

EMAIL: MFGENTRYGMLC4K@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.GMLCLCC.COM

985 OLD GEORGIA ROAD MOORE SC 293696





CLEANING, CONTRACTOR, & RESIDENTIAL SERVICES

IDYLL BOUND INTERIORS ONLINE INTERIOR DESIGN

OWNED BY RENATTA DAVIS

(864)-735-8159

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: @IDYLL_BOUND_INTERIOR

EMAIL: RENATTA@IDYLLBOUND.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.IDYLLBOUND.COM



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

INFINITE WIN CLEANING SERVICES **COMMERCIAL CLEANING**

OWNED BY CALISSA BROOKS

(864)-332-9467

FACEBOOK: INFINITE WIN CLEANING SERVICES

EMAIL: INFINITEWINCLEANING@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.INFINITEWINCLEANING.COM

BUSINESS ADDRESS



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED, VETERAN-OWNED

LYLES ALL IN ONE SERVICES

CLEANING SERVICE FOR RESIDENTIAL HOMES AND COMMERCIAL SPACES

OWNED BY LISA LYLES

(864) 431-2342

FACEBOOK: LYLES ALL IN ONE SERVICES

EMAIL: LYLESALLINONESERVICES@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: LYLESALLINONESERVICES.SQUARESPACE.COM

209 S. CLEVELAND PK DR, SPARTANBURG SC 29303



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

HYGIENITECH GREENVILLE, LLC MATTRESS & UPHOLSTERY SANITIZING SERVICES

OWNED BY DOWANA BARTON

(864) 350-2038

INSTAGRAM: @HYGIENITECH_GREENVILLE FACEBOOK: @HYGIENITECHGREENVILLE

EMAIL: DOWANA@HYGIENITECH-GREENVILLE.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.HYGIENITECH-GREENVILLE.COM



WOMAN-OWNED



SYNERGY COUNSELING OF GREENWOOD

MARRIAGE & FAMILY COUNSELING, SUBOXONE PROVIDER, ADDICTION COUNSELING

OWNED BY CHARREE REYNOLDS & EARCELIA PAUL-HILL

(864)-223-2243

FACEBOOK: SYNERGY COUNSELING OF GREENWOOD

EMAIL: ADMIN@SYNERGYCOUNSELINGGREENWOOD.COM

WEBSITE: SYNERGYCOUNSELINGGREENWOOD.COM IOI E CAMBRIDGE AVE, GREENWOOD, SC 29646



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

TANYA T SMITH, LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR

THERAPY AND COUNSELING SERVICES

OWNED BY TANYA SMITH

(864) 346-3570

EMAIL: COUNSELING@TANYASMITHLPC.COM

WEBSITE: TANYASMITHLPC.COM

3505 PELHAM RD SUITE B-I GREENVILLE SC 29615



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

FIELDS BRIGHT THERAPY AND **CONSULTATION, LLC**

THERAPY AND COUNSELING SERVICES

OWNED BY TRACY FIELDS

(864) 504-7684

INSTAGRAM: @FIELDSBRIGHT

EMAIL: TRACY.FIELDS@FIELDS-BRIGHT.COM

WEBSITE: FIELDS-BRIGHT.COM

535 W BUTLER ROAD SUITE C MAULDIN, SC 29607



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

LIVEWELL CONSULTING & COUNSELING THERAPEUTIC MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

OWNED BY VAL SMITH-BYRD

(864) 810-0322

EMAIL:

VALSMITHBYRD@LIVEWELLCONSULTINGCOUNSELING.COM

250 SOUTH PLEASANTBURG DRIVE. **GREENVILLE, SC 29607**





YAMILETTE DIAZ LLC AT OASIS COUNSELING ASSOCIATES MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY

OWNED BY YAMILETTE DIAZ

(864) 772-6459

FACEBOOK: QOASISCOUNSELINGASSOCIATES INSTAGRAM: OASIS COUNSELING ASSOCIATES

EMAIL: YAMIDIAZ@THERAPYSECURE.COM

WEBSITE: OASISCOUNSELINGASSOCIATES.COM



WOMAN-OWNED, HISPANIC/LATINX-OWNED

KW PERSONNEL LLC COUNSELING AND CONSULTING SERVICES

OWNED BY KURTISHA WHEELESS

(919) 632-5259

EMAIL: KWPERSONNELCONSULTING@AOL.COM



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

UNIVERSAL THERAPEUTIC SERVICES MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES FOR ALL AGES.

OWNED BY TIFFNEY PARKER

(864)-540-1209

FACEBOOK: QUNIVERSALTHERAPEUTICSERVICES

EMAIL: TPARKER@UNIVERSALTHERAPEUTICSERVICES.COM

WEBSITE: UNIVERSALTHERAPEUTICSERVICES.COM

103 LYDIA STREET, GREENVILLE, SC 29605



MULTIRACIAL-OWNED

BRIDGE CONSULTING GROUP CLINICAL AND BEHAVIORAL SERVICES OWNED BY TERRIE MCGILL

(864) 729-2754

EMAIL: TMCGILL774@GMAIL.COM





ANGER MANAGEMENT OF THE UPSTATE COURT APPROVED CLASSES FOR ANGER MANAGEMENT, PARENTING, & DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

OWNED BY KADY JACOBS (864) 402-9068

FACEBOOK: ANGERMANAGEMENTOFTHEUPSTATE

EMAIL: ANGERMANAGEMENTOFTHEUPSTATE@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: ANGERMANAGEMENTOFTHEUPSTATE.COM/

300 NEW NEELY FERRY ROAD MAULDIN. SC 29662



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

COMMUNICATION COACHING CONSULTANTS. LLC.

SPEECH-LANGUAGE COACHING SERVICES FOR FAMILIES LOOKING TO SUPPORT LANGUAGE DEVELOPMENT IN THEIR CHILDREN.

OWNED BY CAMERON MCCURTY

(315)-664-9332

INSTAGRAM: @CAMERONMCCURTYCCC

EMAIL: INFO@CAMERONMCCURTY.COM

WEBSITE: HTTPS://CAMERONMCCURTY.COM/



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

DAVIS SOCIAL WORK CONSULTANTS LLC PROFESSIONAL SOCIAL WORK SERVICES INCLUDING TRAINING, EDUCATION, & IMPLEMENTATION MANAGEMENT OWNED BY KEONTE JENKINS-DAVIS

(864) 386-1336

FACEBOOK: @DAVISSOCIALWORKCONSULTANTS INSTAGRAM: DAVISSOCIALWORKCONSULTANTS_

EMAIL: DAVISSOCIALWORKCONSULTANTS@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: DAVISSOCIALWORKCONSULTANTS.COM



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

BUTLER COLLEGE COUNSELING COLLEGE COUNSELING AND COACHING SERVICES FOR STUDENTS AND FAMILIES

OWNED BY EMILY BUTLER

(864) 320-2606

INSTAGRAM: QBUTLERCOLLEGECOUNSELING

EMAIL: EMILY@BUTLERCOLLEGECOUNSELING.COM

WEBSITE: BUTLERCOLLEGECOUNSELING.COM



WOMAN-OWNED



NET GOOD LLC

ENTREPRENEUR AND LIFE COACHING
OWNED BY HAILEY BOUCHARD

(864) -617-0710

INSTAGRAM: QNETGOODCOACHING FACEBOOK: NET GOOD LLC

EMAIL: HAILEYBOUCHARD@NET-GOOD.COM

WEBSITE: NET-GOOD.COM

22 FLORA AVE GREENVILLE SC 29611



WOMAN-OWNED

ERIN OETH LLC

COACHING AND COUNSELING: ENNEAGRAM COACHING, DIALOGUE AND DELIBERATION

OWNED BY ERIN OETH

(704) 813-7801

EMAIL: ERIN@ERINOETH.COM

WEBSITE: HTTPS://WWW.ERINOETH.COM/

GREENVILLE, SC



WOMAN-OWNED

NPROGRESS CONSULTING, LLC COACHING SERVICES FOR LEADERS, BUSINESSES, AND NON-PROFITS

OWNED BY TOYA MOORE

(864) 757-4657

INSTAGRAM: @WELLNESS_ON_THE_GO FACEBOOK: NPROGRESS CONSULTING LLC

EMAIL:WELLNESS@NPROGRESSCONSULTING.COM

<u>WEBSITE</u>: NPROGRESSCONSULTING.COM 29 RIDGEWAY DRIVE GREENVILLE, SC 29605

WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED, VETERAN-OWNED

V. HARRIS ENTERPRISES

CONSULTING SERVICES FOR SCHOOL, DISTRICT,
AND BUSINESS LEADERS

OWNED BY VASHAUNTA HARRIS

(443)-802-3449

EMAIL: VHARRIS@VHARRISENTERPRISES.COM

WEBSITE: TEMPLATE.COM





RESTAURANTS, CATERING, FOOD, & BEVERAGE

BETTER THAN SEX- A DESSERT RESTAURANT

RESTAURANT FEATURING DESSERTS WRAPPED UP IN AN INTIMATE SPEAK-EASY LIKE ATMOSPHERE.

OWNED BY SHINDANA HUNTER-NOEL & SUSAN NOEL

(864)-991-1952

SOCIAL MEDIA: @BETTERTHANSEXGREENVILLE

EMAIL: BETTERTHANSEXGREENVILLE@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.BETTERTHANSEXDESSERTS.COM

25 COLLEGE STREET GREENVILLE, SC. 29601



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED, LQBTQIA+

EL PANAL BEE CAFÉ LATIN & ECUADORIAN RESTAURANT

OWNED BY MARIA & GEORGE MURRIETA

(864) 688-2188

INSTAGRAM: @ELPANALBEECAFE FACEBOOK: ELPANALBEECAFE

EMAIL: ELPANALBEECAFE@GMAIL.COM

654 FAIRVIEW RD STE G SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29860



HISPANIC/LATINX-OWNED

JACKSON'S THIS AND THAT RESTAURANT

OWNED BY ALISHA JACKSON

(843) 617-3762

FACEBOOK: JACKSON'S THIS AND THAT

EMAIL: JACKSONALISHAI96@GMAIL.COM

100 WEST MAIN STREET TIMMONSVILLE, SC 29161



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

YVETTE'S KITCHEN, LLC CATERING AND PURVEYOR

OWNED BY MILLICENT BOLDEN

(864) 437-1300

EMAIL: YVETTESKITCHENLLC@GMAIL.COM





RESTAURANTS, CATERING, FOOD, & BEVERAGE

UPSTATE FOOD SAFETY LLC SAFETY CONSULTANT & INSTRUCTOR/PROCTOR

OWNED BY STACY LONG

(864)-894-0348

SOCIAL MEDIA: QUPSTATEFOODSAFETY

EMAIL: INFO@UPSTATEFOODSAFETY.COM

WEBSITE: UPSTATEFOODSAFETY.COM

BUSINESS ADDRESS



WOMAN-OWNED

GATHER NUTRITION SMOOTHIE AND JUICE BAR OWNED BY AMBER PRESNELL

(864) 420-9737

INSTAGRAM: QGATHERNUTRITION2021 FACEBOOK: GATHERNUTRITION2021

EMAIL: GATHERNUTRITION2021@GMAIL.COM

1607 LAURENS RD., 105B, GREENVILLE, SC 29607



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

FEED YOUR INNER CHEF, LLC **FOOD & NUTRITION PRODUCTS & SERVICES**

OWNED BY TIFFANY R DAVIS

(864) 777-0121

INSTAGRAM: QFYICHEF

EMAIL: TIFF@FYICHEF.COM

WEBSITE: BIT.LY/FYICHEF.COM



RETAIL & STYLING SERVICES

ARCANE REMEDIES METAPHYSICAL SHOP AND HEALING COLLECTIVE

OWNED BY SARAH SATTERFIELD

(864) 248-0679

INSTAGRAM: @ARCANEREMEDIES

EMAIL: HWIC@ARCANEREMEDIES.COM

WEBSITE: ARCANEREMEDIES.COM

1296B PENDLETON ST GREENVILLE SC 29611



LGBTQIA+ OWNED

DESIGNS BY KWEEN JEWELRY AND CRYSTAL STORE

OWNED BY ESTER CARTER

(910) 467-9382

FACEBOOK: DESIGNS BY KWEEN

EMAIL: ESTERCARTERI5@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: DESIGNSBYKWEEN.COM

256 N CHURCH ST SPARTANBURG SC 29305



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED, VETERAN-OWNED

THE FASHIONABLY KINGDOM WOMAN, LLC WARDROBE STYLING & BRAND IDENTITY COACHING

OWNED BY TAMMARA BANKS

(828) 655-5222

INSTAGRAM: @THEFASHIONABLYKINGDOMWOMANLLC

EMAIL: TAMMARA@THEFASHIONABLYKINGDOMWOMAN.COM

WEBSITE: THEFASHIONABLYKINGDOMWOMAN.COM/



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

TWINE SHOP CO

CORPORATE GIFT SERVICES AND CANDLE STUDIO

OWNED BY SABRINA CARAPIA

(864) 865-4406

INSTAGRAM: @TWINESHOPCO

EMAIL: HELLO@TWINESHOP.COM

WEBSITE: TWINESHOP.COM

608 FURMAN RD, SUITE B GREENVILLE, SC 29609



WOMAN-OWNED, HISPANIC/LATINX-OWNED



RETAIL & STYLING SERVICES

ASOR FASHIONS MEN AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING OWNED BY TANIKA BELLE

(803)-888-9871

EMAIL: BELLETANIKA123@YAHOO.COM

121 S.NETTLES ST.BISHOPVILLE



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

KROWN ME KWEEN BOUTIQUE PLUS SIZE WOMENS BOUTIQUE

OWNED BY TALEIGHA WAKEFIELD

(864)-548-0067

EMAIL: KROWNMEKWEENOI@YAHOO.COM

WEBSITE: KROWN-ME-KWEEN.MYSHOPIFY.COM/



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

ADDICTED 2 SCRUBS AND FASHION MEDICAL SCRUB RETAILER

OWNED BY TASHIA TERRY

(864)-980-4212

FACEBOOK: ADDICTED 2 SCRUBS & FASHION LLC

EMAIL:

SUPPORT@ADDICTED2SCRUBSANDFASHIONLLC.COM

WEBSITE: ADDICTED2SCRUBSANDFASHIONLLC.COM/



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

IDYLL BOUND INTERIORS ONLINE INTERIOR DESIGN

OWNED BY RENATTA DAVIS

(864)-735-8159

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: @IDYLL_BOUND_INTERIOR

EMAIL: RENATTAQIDYLLBOUND.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.IDYLLBOUND.COM





RETAIL & STYLING SERVICES

HEAVENLY THREADS SEWING AND ALTERATIONS OWNED BY TONYA WILSON

(864)431-0982

EMAIL: WILSONSPTBG@YAHOO.COM





TRANSPORTATION & DISTRIBUTION

FIVE STAR DISPATCHING FREIGHT DISPATCHER

OWNED BY SEMEEKA SHARPE

(678)-641-4566

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: @FIVESTARLOGISITCS, **5STARSDISPATCHING**

EMAIL: INFO@5STARSDISPATCHING.COM

WEBSITE: TEMPLATE.COM



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

RICARDO AND RACHEL ENTERPRISES LLC **CARRIER SERVICES**

OWNED BY RICARDO & RACHEL FINLEY

(803)-386-1028

EMAIL: RANDRENTERPRISES22@OUTLOOK.COM

WEBSITE: RICARDOANDRACHELENTERPRISES.COM

IIOI LEAPHART ST, WEST COLUMBIA, SC, 29169, USA



BLACK-OWNED

YOGA, FITNESS, & NUTRITION

ABIDE WELL

CHRISTIAN SPIRITUAL RENEWAL THROUGH THE PRACTICE OF YOGA

OWNED BY JESSICA CUNNIFF

(478) 957-4208

INSTAGRAM: QABIDE.WELL FACEBOOK: QABIDE.WELL

EMAIL: JNCUNNIFF@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: ABIDE-WELL.COM



WOMAN-OWNED

PEACE OF HER MIND YOGA LLC

CHRIST-CENTERED YOGA AND MEDITATION CLASSES, EVENTS, WORKSHOPS, AND RETREATS

OWNED BY TANYA COGGIN

(864) 320-9813

INSTAGRAM: @PEACEOFHERMINDYOGA

EMAIL: COGGIMNMOM@BELLSOUTH.NET

WEBSITE: PEACEOFHERMINDYOGA.COM



WOMAN-OWNED

YOGA THERAPY BAR YOGA STUDIO AND PHYSICAL THERAPY

OWNED BY NEKITA SULLIVAN

(864) 906-5045

FACEBOOK: QYOGATHERAPY BAR **INSTAGRAM: YOGA THERAPY BAR**

EMAIL: INFO@YOGATHERAPYBAR.COM

WEBSITE: YOGATHERAPYBAR.COM

III EARLE ST SUITE D CLEMSON SC 29631



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

REVISION DANCE AND YOGA STUDIO DANCE AND YOGA STUDIO

OWNED BY MONICA HUGHEY

(864)-729-2644

SOCIAL MEDIA: QREVISIONDANCEYOGA

EMAIL: MONICA@REVISIONDANCEYOGA.ORG

WEBSITE: REVISIONDANCEYOGA.ORG



YOGA, FITNESS, & NUTRITION

KWEEN'S CARIBBEAN MOSS HEALTH FOOD STORE

OWNED BY ESTER CARTER

(910) 467-9382

FACEBOOK: KWEENS CARIBBEAN MOSS

EMAIL: ESTERCARTERI5@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: KWEENSCARIBBEANMOSS.COM

256 N CHURCH ST SPARTANBURG, SC 29306



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED, VETERAN-OWNED, DISABLED-OWNED

GATHER NUTRITION SMOOTHIE AND JUICE BAR OWNED BY AMBER PRESNELL

(864) 420-9737

INSTAGRAM: @GATHERNUTRITION2021 FACEBOOK: GATHERNUTRITION2021

EMAIL: GATHERNUTRITION2021@GMAIL.COM

1607 LAURENS RD., 105B, GREENVILLE, SC 29607



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

FEED YOUR INNER CHEF, LLC **FOOD & NUTRITION PRODUCTS & SERVICES**

OWNED BY TIFFANY R DAVIS

(864) 777-0121

INSTAGRAM: QFYICHEF

EMAIL: TIFF@FYICHEF.COM

WEBSITE: BIT.LY/FYICHEF.COM

MOOD BAR, LLC

ONLINE SHOPPING EXPERIENCE OFFERING HERBAL TEA, WELLNESS PRODUCTS, & ACCESSORIES

OWNED BY SHARONDA MCKELVEY

(864) 616-1008

FACEBOOK: @MOODBAR INSTAGRAM: @SHOPMOODBAR

EMAIL: SHOPMOODBAR@GMAIL.COM



YOGA, FITNESS, & NUTRITION

FIT & CURVY BY CARAMEL FITNESS CENTER AND PERSONAL TRAINING **OWNED BY COURTNEY LYLES**

(864) 357-8386

EMAIL: FITANDCURVYBYCARAMEL@GMAIL.COM

1600 JOHN B WHITE SR BLVD STE 1001, SPARTANBURG, SC 29301



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

FOCUS.UPSTATE FITNESS AND EVENT CENTER

OWNED BY SHANNON FORD

(864)-658-2639

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: QFOCUS.UPSTATE

EMAIL: SHANNON@FOCUSDOTUPSTATE.COM

WEBSITE:

SITES.GOOGLE.COM/FOCUSDOTUPSTATE.COM/SITE

371 SUCCESSFUL DRIVE, SPARTANBURG, SC 29303



OTHER HEALTH, WELLNESS, & SUPPORTIVE SERVICES

SAVVY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

MEDICAL LABORATORY OFFERING DRUG TESTING & OTHER BUSINESS SERVICES IN PRIVATE & PUBLIC

OWNED BY SIMONE DIXON

(864)-372-9311

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: @SAVVY.BUSINESS.SOLUTIONS AND SAVVY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

EMAIL: SIMONEDIXON@SAVVYBUSINESSSOLUTIONS.INFO

WEBSITE: SAVVYBUSINESSSOLUTIONS.INFO

2320 E. NORTH ST. STE. E. GREENVILLE, SC 29607



WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

DRIPROS IV HYDRATION & WELLNESS IV HYDRATION, VITAMINS

OWNED BY TANYA FULLER-PELLIN

(864)-757-2013

INSTAGRAM & FACEBOOK: @DRIPROSHYDRATION, IV **HYDRATION & WELLNESS**

EMAIL: INFO@DRIPPROSIV.COM

WEBSITE: WWW.DRIPPROSIV.COM

211 E. BUTLER RD UNIT B-2 MAULDIN SC

WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED

HALF ACRE HOLISTICS, LLC HOLISTIC LIFE CLASSES

OWNED BY ADRIENNE AND MATT TELLIER

832-244-7123

INSTAGRAM: @HALFACREHOLISTICS FACEBOOK: HALF ACRE HOLISTICS

EMAIL: HALFACREHOLISTICS@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: HALFACREHOLISTICS.COM

607 W PARKER RD. GREENVILLE, SC 29611

MAMA T HERBS

HEALTH AND WELLNESS STUDIO: BIRTHING DOULA, WELLNESS COACHING, HERBALIST

OWNED BY TRELA BISHOP

(910)-286-4007

INSTAGRAM: @MAMAT.HERBS

EMAIL: MAMATHERBS@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE: MAMATHERBS.COM

117 HAYWOOD RD. SUITE B ROOM I GREENVILLE. SC 29607



🦳 WOMAN-OWNED, BLACK-OWNED, VETERAN-OWNED



OTHER HEALTH, WELLNESS, & SUPPORTIVE SERVICES

ARCANE REMEDIES METAPHYSICAL SHOP AND HEALING COLLECTIVE

OWNED BY SARAH SATTERFIELD

(864) 248-0679

INSTAGRAM: @ARCANEREMEDIES

EMAIL: HWIC@ARCANEREMEDIES.COM

WEBSITE: ARCANEREMEDIES.COM

1296B PENDLETON ST GREENVILLE SC 29611



LGBTQIA+ OWNED

ADDICTED 2 SCRUBS AND FASHION MEDICAL SCRUB RETAILER

OWNED BY TASHIA TERRY

(864)-980-4212

FACEBOOK: ADDICTED 2 SCRUBS & FASHION LLC

EMAIL:

SUPPORT@ADDICTED2SCRUBSANDFASHIONLLC.COM

WEBSITE: ADDICTED2SCRUBSANDFASHIONLLC.COM/

